

## **User Guide**

Reference:	N/A	Contact	REMIT Registration
Publication date:	18/03/2015	Team:	REMIT
Version number:	2.0	Tel:	0300 003 1514
		Email:	REMIT.Registration@Ofgem.gov.uk

#### **Overview:**

This is a guide for anyone intending to register under REMIT.

REMIT is a European regulation designed to improve transparency in wholesale gas and electricity markets. It also prohibits insider trading and market manipulation in these markets.

This document is a guide to market participant registering in accordance with Article 9 of REMIT using the Central European Registry of Energy Market participants (CEREMP). This is a web-based system developed by ACER and national regulatory authorities including Ofgem.



One objective of REMIT is to increase transparency in European wholesale gas and electricity markets by obliging market participants to publicly disclose any inside information that they hold. It also aims to improve the integrity of these markets by prohibiting market abuse in the form of attempted or actual market manipulation or insider trading.

Improved integrity and transparency in wholesale gas and electricity markets will raise confidence in the reliability of these markets and help ensure prices reflect the balance of supply and demand at any given time. Increased confidence and openness will improve competition, and this will benefit consumers of energy in GB and across Europe.

The registration process will provide all registered market participants with a unique identifier called an ACER code. This will be used to identify which companies are trading with one another. It will also give Ofgem, other European regulators and ACER a greater understanding of the relationships between different market participants and let us more effectively monitor and identify unusual behaviour in the markets.

This user guide covers accessing CEREMP, explains the process for registering as a market participant and keeping registration details up to date. Any subsequent updates to this guide will be made available online and will be published at: <a href="https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/electricity/wholesale-market/european-market/remit/registering-market-participant-under-remit">https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/electricity/wholesale-market/european-market/remit/registering-market-participant-under-remit.</a>

If you wish to be kept up to date with any REMIT news that we publish, please contact <u>REMIT@Ofgem.gov.uk</u>.

# Associated documents

GB CEREMP website: https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=27&lang=en\_UK

Ofgem REMIT website: <u>https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/gas/wholesale-market/european-market/remit</u>

Regulation (EU) No 1227/2011 on wholesale energy market integrity and transparency (REMIT): <a href="http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:L:2011:326:0001:0001:EN:PDF">http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ.do?uri=OJ:L:2011:326:0001:0001:EN:PDF</a>

Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1348/2014 (REMIT Implementing Act): http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-

content/EN/TXT/HTML/?uri=OJ:JOL 2014 363 R 0009&from=EN

ACER Guidance (3<sup>rd</sup> edition):

http://www.acer.europa.eu/remit/Documents/REMIT%20ACER%20Guidance%203rd %20Edition\_FINAL.pdf

ACER Decision 01/2012:

http://www.acer.europa.eu/Official documents/Acts of the Agency/Directors%20de cision/ACER%20Decision%2001-2012.pdf

ACER REMIT Portal: <u>https://www.acer-remit.eu/portal/home</u>

The Electricity and Gas (Market Integrity and Transparency) (Enforcement etc.) Regulations 2013: <u>http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2013/1389/contents/made</u>

# Contents

1. Introduction What is REMIT?	<b>6</b> 6
What is CEREMP?	6
Which market participants should register with Ofgem?	7
What information needs to be provided?	8
When is the deadline for registration information to be submitted?	8
Importance of providing accurate information	9
System availability Disclaimer	10
	10
System requirements	11
Creating a new CEREMP user account	11
New user account activation	14
Activation email	14
Setting your password	15
Logging into CEREMP	19
2 Managing your account	20
5. Managing your account Forgotten username	20
Forgotten password	20
Changing your password	23
Editing or updating your user account	24
Linking a user account to an existing market participant	26
account with your market participant	27
	21
4. Registering a market participant Section 1: market participant information	31 31
Section 2: related people information	33
Section 3: ultimate controller information	35
Section 4: corporate relationship information	37
Section 5: delegated parties for reporting information	44
Summary page Saving and completing a draft	46 48
Registering additional market participants	49
5. Changing market participant information	51
Updating information relating to a registered market participant	51
Viewing historical changes	52
Changing the Member State of a market participant	53
Deleting a market participant from the REMIT database	54 54
C llear current	
Access issues and general enquiries	<b>6</b> 0
Appendices	61



Appendix 1 – CEREMP Data Fields	62
CEREMP User Registration Form	62
Section 1: Data related to Market participant	63
Section 2: Data Related to Natural Persons linked to Market participant	63
Section 3: Data related to Ultimate Controller	64
Section 4: Data related to the corporate structure of the market participant	66
Section 5: Data related to Delegated Parties for reporting on behalf of the Ma	rket
participant	66
Appendix 2 – CEREMP Workflow Diagram	67
Appendix 3 – NRA CEREMP Web addresses	68

## Appendix 3 – NRA CEREMP Web addresses

# 1. Introduction

- 1.1. Before we and ACER launched the CEREMP system, we conducted user testing with several market participants. We would like to thank those involved for their helpful feedback.
- 1.2. We are constantly looking for ways to improve the system. So if you have any comments on your experience or ideas for improvements to the registration process, please email us at <u>REMIT.registration@ofgem.gov.uk</u>.
- This user guide is designed to assist anyone using the CEREMP system to register GB market participants in line with the requirements of REMIT Article 9.
- 1.4. The guide covers:
  - Creating a user account and accessing the CEREMP system
  - User account management
  - Registering a market participant
  - Updating market participant information
  - User support.

#### What is **REMIT**?

- 1.5. REMIT is Regulation (EU) No 1227/2011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 25 October 2011 on wholesale energy market integrity and transparency. It entered into force on 28 December 2011. REMIT introduces, for the first time, a consistent EU-wide framework:
  - defining market abuse, in the form of market manipulation, attempted market manipulation and insider trading, in wholesale energy markets
  - prohibiting market manipulation, attempted market manipulation and insider trading in wholesale energy markets
  - establishing a new framework for monitoring wholesale energy markets to detect and deter market manipulation and insider trading
  - Providing the enforcement of these prohibitions and the punishment of breaches of market abuse rules at national level.

## What is CEREMP?

1.6. The Centralised European Registry of Energy Market Participants (CEREMP) is a way to gather basic information about all market participants trading wholesale European energy products. The establishment of CEREMP is one of the goals of ACER's overall REMIT Information System (ARIS).



- 1.7. CEREMP will be fed with information from national registers of market participants. These registers are established and managed by national regulatory authorities (NRAs), like Ofgem. NRAs are responsible for regulating the electricity and gas markets in each Member State of the European Union.
- 1.8. The primary purpose of collecting registration information is to provide a consistent way of identifying market participants that trade wholesale energy products across Europe. Registration information will also improve ACER's and Ofgem's understanding of the connections between different market participants. This will enable ACER and Ofgem to monitor wholesale markets more effectively.

## Which market participants have to register?

1.9. According to Article 9 of REMIT:

"Market participants entering into transactions which are required to be reported to the Agency in accordance with Article 8(1) shall register with the national regulatory authority"

1.10. According to Article 2(7) of REMIT:

"market participant" means any person, including transmission system operators, who enters into transactions, including the placing of orders to trade, in one or more wholesale energy markets."

- 1.11. Chapter 3.4 of ACER Guidance (3rd edition) provides further information on ACER's understanding of the notion of market participant.
- 1.12. Market participants only have to register once, with a single NRA.

## Which market participants should register with Ofgem?

1.13. According to Article 9(1):

"Market participants entering into transactions which are required to be reported to the Agency in accordance with Article 8(1) shall register with the national regulatory authority in the Member State <u>in which they are</u> <u>established or resident</u>, or, if they are not established or resident in the Union, in a Member State in which <u>they are active."</u>

1.14. This means that market participants that are established or resident in GB should register with us.



- 1.15. Any market participant that is not established or resident in the European Union and is only active in GB (ie trading products for delivery in GB) should also register with us.
- 1.16. Any market participant that is not established or resident in the European Union and that is active in several Member States can choose which Member State to register in. If most of its activity is in GB, it should register with us.

#### What information needs to be provided?

- 1.17. On 29 June 2012, ACER published ACER Decision No 01/2012<sup>1</sup>. This outlines the registration information market participants must provide. It has five sections:
  - Section 1: data about the market participant
  - Section 2: data about natural persons linked to the market participant
  - Section 3: data about the ultimate controller of the market participant
  - Section 4: data about the corporate structure of the market participant
  - Section 5: data about the delegated parties for reporting on behalf of the market participant.
- 1.18. See Appendix 1 for a complete list of the data to report in each section.
- 1.19. As well as providing this information, market participants must notify us of any changes to it. They can use CEREMP to update any changes. There's no need to contact us directly about any changes or updates.

# When is the deadline for registration information to be submitted?

- 1.20. REMIT registration in GB opened on 1 December 2014.
- 1.21. According to Article 9(4) of REMIT:

"market participants shall submit the registration form to the NRA prior to entering into a transaction which is required to be reported to the Agency in accordance with Article 8(1)."

1.22. In line with the REMIT implementing acts, transaction reporting begins on:

<sup>1</sup> Available at:

http://www.acer.europa.eu/Official documents/Acts of the Agency/Directors%20decision/AC ER%20Decision%2001-2012.pdf

- 7 October 2015 for contracts executed on organised market places
- 7 April 2016 for contracts concluded off organised market places.

# 1.23. Market participants must submit the registration form before they start reporting transactions.

1.24. Once transactions reporting begins, any market participant that enters into a transaction which should be reported under Article 8 of REMIT without having submitted the registration form may be in breach of Article 9 of REMIT.

# 1.25. We encourage market participants to start the registration process well in advance of the legal deadline.

1.26. The estimated timings for registration are shown below. These are subject to change as they depend on a series of external factors. We will update these timescales as necessary.



## Importance of providing accurate information

- 1.27. Market participants are responsible for submitting accurate, timely information. If they don't register in time, or if there is false, inaccurate or out-dated information on CEREMP once transaction reporting begins, we're likely to treat this as a breach of REMIT
- 1.28. By the time transaction reporting begins, we expect to have powers to act against any market participant that fails to comply with Article 9 of REMIT. This means breaches of REMIT could lead to enforcement action.



## **System availability**

1.29. If CEREMP becomes unavailable for a prolonged period then we may keep paper records until CEREMP is fixed. If we do this, we'll tell all account holders, and put details and advice on our website

## Disclaimer

1.30. This is supporting guidance and should be considered alongside other REMIT documents published by ACER and Ofgem.

# 2. Accessing CEREMP

#### Chapter summary

How to create a user account and access CEREMP. You need a user account if you want to register market participants.

## System requirements

- 2.1. Please ensure that your computer meets these requirements:
  - Minimum screen resolution of 1024 x 768
  - Runs one of these supported internet browers:
    - Google Chrome version 25 or later
    - Internet Explorer version 8 or later
    - FireFox version 17 or later
    - Safari version 5 or later
    - Opera version 15 or later
- 2.2. Please use the 'PREVIOUS' and 'NEXT' buttons built into CEREMP to progress through the registration process. Do not use the 'Back' or 'Refresh' buttons on your internet browser as it may result in an application error.

#### Creating a new CEREMP user account

- 2.3. The CEREMP homepage allows a person to create a new user account to access the system.
- 2.4. To open the CEREMP homepage for GB, go to <u>https://www.acer-</u> <u>remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=27&lang=en\_UK</u>. This link is also available via our website.
- 2.5. This link is only for registering a market participant with Ofgem. To register a market participant in a different country, you need to create a separate user account with the relevant national regulatory authority<sup>2</sup>.
- 2.6. Select the option to create a new CEREMP account by clicking on "Register New User".

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> A list of all NRA CEREMP web addresses is available in Annex 3



2.7. You'll now see a CEREMP User Registration Form screen which allows you to add details to register your account.

		💄 Login 🛛 😔 en 👻
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants	
CEREMP User	Registration Form	
First Name	•	
Surname	• •	
Addres	•	
Countr	• 0	
Cit	• 0	
Postcode	•	
Ema	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Retype E-mai	• •	
Phone	•	Mandatony quastions
The filename can Upper or lower c: Allowed file type The maximum file	excontain any combination of se letters (a-z, A-Z), Digits (0-9), space and special characters like + JPEG/JPG/PNG/PDF/ZIP size must not exceed 20 MByte	are indicated by * and <u>MUST</u> be answered in order to continue
Power of attorney register I Company Inforr	to IP nation	
Are you a compa employee	ny 💌 🛛	
Company na	ne 🖸	
Company addre	ss 🛛	
Company	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	
Company coun	ry •	
Company V	e	
Enter the code exactly	as shown above:	
Back Reset		Submit



- 2.8. Fill in the fields, ensuring that all mandatory boxes are completed.
- 2.9. If you are a third party (ie not an employee of a market participant you intend to register or an employee of the market participant's wider group) you must also attach a letter (saved as PDF) confirming that you have permission from the market participant(s) that you intend to register. This should be a headed letter signed by a suitable employee of the market participant (eg the head of regulation).
- 2.10. You must also enter the distorted text shown in the blue box into the box below it. Then click on "Submit".
- 2.11. You will see a message like the one below.

CEREMP	A Home	👤 Login	🔇 en 👻
of	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants		
Result			
Tha	k you for registering as a CEREMP User. Your registration request has been submitted to Ofgem. You will receive an email y your CEREMP User Name shortly.	with details of	

- 2.12. Our REMIT team will check to make sure that all details are present. If they are, you will receive an activation email.
- 2.13. If we find an error in the information provided, we will contact you.

#### New user account activation

#### Activation email

2.14. Your activation email will contain your new CEREMP username.

#### 2.15. <u>Keep a note of this username as there is no way to get an automatic</u> <u>reminder. If you forget your user name, contact</u> <u>REMIT.registration@ofgem.gov.uk.</u>



- 2.16. To activate your account click on "activate account" in the registration email that will be sent to the email address specified in your application.
- 2.17. You must activate your account within 7 days of receiving this email. If you wait any longer than this, your account will be deleted automatically and you will need to restart the process.

From: To:	noreply@test-acer-remit.eu	Sent:	Tue 28/10/2014
Cc: Subject:	[CEREMP] User registration accepted		
Dear John	: Smith,		
your user :	registration has been accepted. Your username to log in is		
635905			
Please, cli	ck on following link to activate your account, which will expire on the date reported below		
<u>Activate a</u>	account		
Sat, 1 Nov	2014 16:25		
This is an	automatically generated email. Please do not reply to this message.		
CEREMP	Information System		

#### Setting your password

2.18. After clicking on the activation link, you will be prompted to create a password.

CEREMP	🕈 Home				💄 Login
		Centralised European Regist	ry for Energy Market Participa	nts	
Set your	password				
The pa • At • 2 o •	assword must men least 8 characters ut of 4 criteria mus 1 lower character 1 upper character 1 dioit	et the following requirements t be meet:	S:		×
New	1 punctuation cha Password *	racter	8	Create and confirm a password for the account. Then click 'Save'.	
C	onfirm New Password *		0		×
Reset					Save

# 2.19. Your password must be at least eight characters long and must include at least two of these criteria:

- 1 lower case character
- 1 upper case character
- 1 digit
- 1 punctuation character.
- 2.20. Please note the following password policies:
  - When changing your password you cannot use one of the last five passwords
  - After five failed login attempts your user account will be locked. You can unlock your account by resetting the password (see Section 3)
  - For security reasons we advise you to change your password regularly. If you do not change your password, it will expire after 90 days and your account will be locked. You can unlock your account by resetting the password (see Section 3).
- 2.21. After you confirm your new password and click on "Save", your account will be activated and the page below will be displayed. To log in for the first time, click on "click here to log in".

CEREMP	♠ Home	👤 Login	ເ en ◄
ofge	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants		
Result			
	Your user account has been correctly activated		
	You can now log into CEREMP application and start to use the application		
	Click this button to go to the main log on screen.	click here	e to log in

## Logging into CEREMP

- 2.22. You will now see the main CEREMP log in page. For subsequent log-ins, press "login" in the top right hand side of the CEREMP homepage.
- 2.23. On the CEREMP log in page, enter your username and password and press "LOGIN".

OFGEN       CEREMP Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants         Welcome to the Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participant					
Enter your Username and Password Username: Password: Forgotten password LOGIN	Enter username and password. Then press "LOGIN".				

2.24. For security purposes, you will then be asked to provide a token code. You will receive a new token code by email every time you log into the system. Each token code can only be used once.



2.25. Enter the token code from the email and then press "Confirm". Ensure that you use the token code before it becomes invalid – the deadline is included in the email.

CEREMP		
ofgem		_
	Enter the token code sent to your email address.	
Token Authentication	Then press "Confirm".	
		onfirm
	C	Jillini

2.26. Once you have logged in, you will see your homepage as shown below. From here you can edit your user profile, register a new market participant or add a new market participant association.

CEREMP A Home	User Profile 🝷	+ Register New MP	Association <del>-</del>	💄 Logout	📀 en 👻
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for Energy Marke	t Participants			
CEREMP	Links to your user profile, market participant or add participant association are of the CEREMP screen.	register a ne a new marke available at	w t the top	*	***
Welcome to the Centralised Eur	ropean Registry for Energy Market Participant.			*	**

## Logging out of CEREMP

2.27. To log out of the the CEREMP system, simply click on the "logout" button in the top right of the homepage.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻		+ Register New MP	Association	Logout
ofge	em	Centralised Europe	P an Registry for Energy Market P	articipants		
		Click to log c	ut of the CEREM	P system		
CERE Welcome to the	MP e Centralised	European Registry for Ene	rgy Market Participant.			* * * * * * * * *
Regist	er New MF					

# 3. Managing your account

#### Chapter summary

How to maintain and update details of your CEREMP user account, including:

- What to do if you forget your username.
- What to do if you forget your password.
- How to change your password.
- How to edit your account details.
- Linking your user account to an existing market participant.
- How to accept or reject a request from another user to link their account to a market participant that you have registered.

#### **Forgotten username**

3.1. If you forget your user name, contact the REMIT team via <u>REMIT.Registration@ofgem.gov.uk</u>.

#### Forgotten password

3.2. If you have forgotten your password, click on "Forgotten password" on the log-in page.

ofgem	CEREMP Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants
Welco	me to the Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participant
Enter your Username and F	Password
Username:	
Password:	
(	Forgotten password
	LOGIN Click here.

3.3. Now insert your username, type the text in the blue box into the "Captcha" box and press "Submit".

		Login O en <del>-</del>
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Par	rticipants
Forgotten passwo	rd	Insert your username, copy the text in the blue box into the "Captcha" box and then press "Submit".
Captcha	S	Submit

3.4. The system will send you an email like the one below with a link to reset your password.

From:	noreply@test-acer-remit.eu	Sent:	Tue 28/10/2014
Cc:			
Subject:	[CEREMP] Reset password		
Dear Joh	ı Smith,		
please cli	k on the following link to reset your password, which will expire on the date reported below		
<u>Reset you</u>	Click on the "Reset your password" link		
Sat, 1 No	v 2014 17:03		
You will	have to insert your username.		
This is an	automatically generated email. Please do not reply to this message.		
CEREM	Information System		

3.5. After clicking the "Reset your password" link, the page shown below will be displayed. You will need to enter your username, enter (and confirm) a new password and then type the text in the blue box into the Captcha box. Please note that the password policy outlined in paragraph 2.18.

# 3.6. When you change your password, the system will not accept any of the previous five passwords you have used.

CEREMP A Home		👤 Login
ofgem	CEREMP	
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants	Enter your username, a new password and confirm the new
Reset password		password.
Insert username * New Password * Confirm New	• • • • •	Type the text in the blue box into the "Captcha" box Then press submit.
1050010		
Captcha		Submit

3.7. The page below will be displayed. Next a new token code will be emailed to you.

CEREMP	A Home	Login
ofge	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participants	
Result		
	Your password has been changed correctly!	

3.8. Once CEREMP confirms that your password has been changed, press "Login" in the top right corner to log into CEREMP using your username, new password and new token code.

\_



3.9. To change your password, log in, and from your homepage click on "User Profile" and then "Change Password".

CEREMP 🔒	Home User Profile -	+ Register New MP As	ssociation 👻 💄 Logout
ofgem	Edit Account Change password Registry for Energy	y Market Participants	
CEREMP Welcome to the Cent	tralised European Registry for Energy Market Participant	Click on "User Profile" and then "Change Password" to change you password.	ur
Register Ne	ew MP		

3.10. You must then enter your old password, a new password and confirm your new password. Click "Save" to change your password and return to the homepage.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	+ Register New MP	Association -	👤 Logout
ofge	m	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participant	ts		
Change yo	our passw	ord	Enter your password, e new passwo enter the ne	old enter your ord and re- ew	
Old	Password	•	password.		
New Confirm New	Password Password	0	Click "Save your passw	" to change ord.	2
Back Res	set				Save

## Editing or updating your user account

3.11. To change your user account details, login. From your homepage, click on "User Profile" and then "Edit Account".

Change password Provide the Provide the Provided Account			
CEREMP Welcome to the Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Participant.		* *	* * * * * *
Click on "U Account" t submitted	Jser Profile" to edit the in in the CERE	and then " formation MP User Fo	Edit orm.

3.12. The CEREMP User Form will then be displayed with the latest information that you provided. You can edit any of the fields and, once done, click on the "Save" button to record your changes.

CEREMP A Home	User Profile 🔻			+ Register New MP	Association -	Logout
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for E	nergy Market Parti	cipa	nts		
CEREMP User Re	gistration Form					
First Name *	John	•				
Surname *	Smith	Θ				
Address *	99 London Road	θ				
Country *	United Kingdom	0				
City *	London	Θ				
Postcode *	QW1 2ER	0				
Email *		Θ				
Retype E-mail *		Θ	[	To edit or upo	date any ι	user
Phone *	+442071234678	0	К	details, overv	vrite the lelds and	click
Fax		0		"Save".		
<ul> <li>The filename can con Upper or lower case I</li> <li>Allowed file type : JPE</li> <li>The maximum file size</li> <li>Power of attorney to</li> </ul>	tain any combination of letters (a-z, A-Z), Digits (0-9), space and sp EG/JPG/PNG/PDF/ZIP e must not exceed 20 MByte	ecial characters I	ike -	*.		
	ion					
Are you a company employee? *	Yes 💌	Θ				
Company name *	John Smith Trading	Θ				
Company address *	99 London Road	0				
Company city *	London	0				
Company country *	United Kingdom	0				
Company VAT *	GB123456789	•				
Back Reset						Save



## Linking a user account to an existing market participant

- 3.13. A market participant can link more than one CEREMP user to its registration account. Each user needs their own account. For example, if a market participant wanted to have three people in the company who could amend the registration information, each of those people would need a CEREMP user account.
- 3.14. The person who originally registered the market participant would already have a CEREMP user account and be automatically linked to that market participant.
- 3.15. Each additional user will have to link their account to the market participant in question. This is done by logging into CEREMP and clicking on "Association" and then "New MP Association".

CEREMP A Home User	r Profile 🔻	+ Register New MP	Association - Logout
ofgem	<b>CEREMP</b> entralised European Registry for Energy Market Par	rticipants	New MP Association Show Association
CEREMP Welcome to the Centralised Europea	Click on "Association". then "New MP Association".	ion" and	* * * * * * * * *

3.16. After clicking on "New market participant Association", a search form (shown below) will be displayed. Enter your search criteria and click on "Search".

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	+	Register New MP	Association -	💄 Logout
ofge	m	Centralised European Registry for Energy Market Part	ticipants			
Search the	e MP to a	ssociate				
Fill in at least of The value enter	ne field before red for each fi	e performing the search ield will be used to perform a wildcard search				
ACER C	Code		EIC			
Market Partici	pant		BIC			
VAT Nur	nber		LEI			
	GS1					
Back						Search

3.17. Search results will be displayed. Select the market participants that you want to be associated with and press "Send Request". You will then see a message stating that your association request has been sent to all users linked to the MP.

# Accepting or rejecting a request from another CEREMP user to link their user account with your market participant

3.18. The first user receives an email asking them to confirm (or reject) your application to be associated with the market participant that they are already associated with.

[CEREMP] Association Requests
noreply@ceremptest.acer.europa.eu (noreply@ceremptest.acer.europa.eu) Add
Dear
there is a new request for the following relation between User and Market Participant
MP111008 - A0000004W.UK
Please login and accept/reject the request.
Sincerely,
National Authority

3.19. That user should log into the system, click "MP" and then "Association Request".

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻			■ Change Market Participant	Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofg	em	Centralised E	Regist Chang Termir Associ	e Member State lation ation Request cal report			
You have se Market Partic Acercode <b>A0</b> 0	elected the fo ipant name Al's 000004W.UK	llowing Market Par 8 Oil Traders Limite	ticipant: d			** * * * *	* * *

3.20. They will be presented with a list of all association requests.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 👻		📕 Change I	Market Participant	👤 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofg	em	Centralised E	E M P uropean Registry for	Energy Market Participants				
Associat	tion request	s						
Showing 1 to	1 of 1 entries					Search:		
Showing 1 to Username	1 of 1 entries	Submitted Date	¢	Notification Type	÷	Search: Notification State	e	Å
Showing 1 to Username MP111008	1 of 1 entries	Submitted Date	¢	Notification Type Association request	¢	Search: Notification State	e	\$

3.21. They can then click on your request and either accept or reject it.

REMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 🔻		📕 Change	Market Pa	rticipant	👤 Logout	🕲 en 👻
ofg	em	Centralised	E M Europear	P Registry for Energy Market Participants					
Associati	on Details								
The following MP111008 (Jo	user has reque ohn Smith)	sted to be associa	ted with t	ne following market participant.					
Showing 1 to 1	1 of 1 entries					Search:			
Acercode			MP Nar	ne	$\stackrel{\wedge}{=}$	VAT Nur	nber		\$
A0000004W	UK		Al's Oil	Traders Limited		GB1234	56789		
							← Pre	vious 1	$\text{Next} \rightarrow$
Back								Accept	Reject

3.22. If they accept the request, both users will receive an email (shown below). This will confirm that your user ID has now been associated with the relevant market participant's ACER Code.



3.23. From then on, you will be able to log into CEREMP and edit the relevant market participant.

# 4. Registering a market participant

#### **Chapter summary**

How a CEREMP user can register a market participant including:

- What information needs to be provided in each section.
- How to save and complete a draft registration application.
- How to register an additional market participant.
- 4.1. This chapter explains how to work your way through the 5 sections of the market participant registration process.
- 4.2. Appendix 1 explains what information is required in each field. If you are unsure of what information to submit in each field, please consult this Appendix.
- 4.3. The first step to registering a market participant is to click on "Register New MP" on the CEREMP homepage.



Section 1: market participant information

4.4. Complete all fields relating to market participant<sup>3</sup> information and then click "Next".

	ne User Profile 🔻		+ Re	gister New MP	Association -	Logout
ofgem	Centralised European Registry for Ene	ergy Market Partic	tipants			
Section 1: Market F	Participant Information					
Market Participant *		0				
Person Type *	Legal Person	0				
Legal form *		0	ſ	Fill in al	l fields tha	at
Country *		•		are mar	ndatory.	
Address *		Θ		Ensure complet	that you e all non-	
City *		ø		mandat apply to	ory fields the mark	that (et
Postcode *		0		participa are regi	ant that y stering (ir	ou า
VAT Number *		0		particul	ar, the we	b
EIC		0	7	market	participan	e it
BIC		0		posts in informa	side tion).	
LEI		Θ		For an e	vnlanatio	n of
GS1		9		each fie	ld, see	
Website	Equal to website			Append	IX 1.	
Web address where inside information is published *		Θ				
Date of validity *		<b>≡</b> ₀				
Back Reset		J			Save	as draft Next

<sup>3</sup> If the market participant you are registering is a natural person, not a legal person, you will have to complete the following fields as well as those shown in the screen shot on the next page:

- Date of birth
- City of birth
- Country of birth.

4.5. The CEREMP system will automatically check the VAT number entered against the European Commission's VAT database. If the VAT code prefix is not a GB one, the following message will be displayed:

VAT Validation		Х
Your VAT code doesnt seem to belong to your select Would you like to continue anyway?	ed country.	
	Back	Continue

4.6. If the entered VAT code is not included in the European Commission's VAT database, the following message will be displayed:

VAT Validation		Х
Your VAT code could be not valid. Would you like to continue anyway?		
	Back	Continue

4.7. In either case, please check that the VAT number you have entered is correct. If you are happy with the VAT number you have entered, press continue.

#### Section 2: related people information

- 4.8. The second set of information that is required relates to three positions in the market participant organisation:
  - Contact for REMIT communications
  - Person responsible for trading decisions [not individual traders]
  - Person responsible for operational decisions.
- 4.9. You must provide details for each of the three positions. The inclusion of these individuals as part of the REMIT registration process does not place any additional legal liability on those persons.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻		+ Register New MP	Associatio	n 👻	👤 Logout	⊗ en ◄	
ofgem		CEREMP entralised European Registry	for	Energy Market Participants					
Section 2: Re	lated Peop	le Information			ſ				
						Click here to add			
						contact for			
Please provid	de a value for a	all of the required fields in (	eve	ery entity		RE	MIT omunica	ations	
Showing 1 to 3 of 3	entries				Coord		innamed		1
Showing 1 to 5 of 5 t	chules				Sear				
First Name		Surname	÷	Role				÷	4
			Ц	Contact for communications					
				Responsible of trading decision					
				Responsible of operational decision	ı				
							← Previous	1 Next $\rightarrow$	
Back						Add n	ew person	Save as draft	

4.10. By clicking on one of the available role titles, the window shown below will appear, asking for contact information for that role.

Related Persor	n Information				Copy User Data
Role *	Contact for communications	9	١		
Job Title *		0			
First Name *		0			
Surname *		0			
Address *		0		Fill in all mandatory	
City *		0	$\left  \right $	"save".	
Postcode *		0	К	For an explanation of	
Email *		0		each field, see	
Retype E-mail *		Θ			
Phone *		0			
Fax		0			
Date of validity *		<b>i</b>			
Close Reset		)	)	s	ave Remove



4.11. Repeat this process for each contact. Once you have provided details for each role, the system will summarise the contact information, as shown below. Click on "Next" to move to Section 3.

CEREMP 🔥	Home	User Profile 👻		+ Reg	gister New MP	Association -	👤 Logout	🄇 en 👻
ofgem	c	CEREM entralised European	P Registry for I	Energy Market Par	ticipants			
Section 2: Relat	ed Peop	le Information			Once c contac provide	letails for e t has been ed, click "N	each key lext".	
Eirst Name	A	Surname	<b>A</b>	Pole		ocarem		
David		Evans		Responsible of ope	erational decisio	n		· · ·
Jane		Doe		Responsible of trac	ding decision			
John		Smith		Contact for commu	nications			
							← Previous	Next →

#### Section 3: ultimate controller information

- 4.12. For each ultimate controller of the market participant, click the "Add Ultimate Controller" button.
- 4.13. See Appendix 1 for more information on what constitutes an ultimate controller of the market participant.

CEREMP ♠ Home User Profile ◄	🕂 Register New MP Association 👻 💄 Logout 🛛 🧕 en 👻
ofgem	P Registry for Energy Market Participants
	Click "Add Ultimate Controller"
Section 3: Ultimate Controller Informati	on
mpRpUcForm.emptyTable	
Васк	Add Ultimate Controller Save as draft



- 4.14. An ultimate controller can be a legal or natural person.
- 4.15. For each (legal person) ultimate controller, the information show below is required. Once the fields are completed, press "Save".

Ultimate Contro	oller Information			Сору	/IP Data 🗙
Person Type *	Legal Person	• 0	)		
Name *		0			
Address *		Θ			
City *		0			
Postcode *		Θ		Fill in all fields that	1
Country *		Θ		are mandatory.	
VAT Number *		Θ	>	For an explanation of	
Legal Form *		θ		each field, please see	i
Email *		Θ			
Retype E-mail *		0			
Phone *		0			
Date of validity *		<b>i</b> 0			
Close Reset			J		Save

- 4.16. If the ultimate controller of the market participant is a natural person, slightly different information is required.
- 4.17. If the market participant is wholly self-owned, the user can simply press the "Copy market participant data" and the page will automatically be filled in with the same information used in Section 1.
- 4.18. Repeat this process for all ultimate controllers of the market participant. The system will show a summary of all the ultimate controllers that have been listed.
- 4.19. After completing information for all ultimate controllers, click on "next" to move to Section 4.



#### Section 4: corporate relationship information

- 4.20. On 17 March 2015, ACER published a European register of all market participants that have submitted registration information. ACER will continue to update this register as more market participants register with national regulators.
- 4.21. From 17 March, ACER also enabled Section 4 of the registration process. This means that from that date, market participants will be able to add corporate relationships between different market participants that are registered in the CEREMP system.
- 4.22. Click on "Add Corporate Structure" to start.

CEREMP A Home User Profile - MP	· → E Change Market Participant	Association - 👤 Logout 🛭 😔 en -
ofgem Centralised Europea	P In Registry for Energy Market Participants	
Corporate Structure (Registration Form	mat Section 4)Click this but corporate rel another mar	tton to add a new ationship with ket participant
No elements found		
Васк		Add Corporate Relationship

4.23. You will then see the following page:

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 👻	📰 Chan	ge Market Participant	Association -	👤 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofge	m	Centralised Eu	<b>FMP</b> ropean Registry fo	or Energy Market I	Participants			
0					MP Declarir participant	ng is the m that you a	arket re	
Corporate	Relation	snip			registering			_
MP De	claring *	A0000725E.UK			Select eithe	er "parent		
	is				undertakin	g", "contro	lled	
Relatio	n Type *		,	• •	undertaking undertaking	g" or ``othe g" as appro	r relatec opriate.	1
	of							
MP Inv	volved *			Search	Use the sea the market	arch buttor participan	n to find t you wa	ant
	since				to report a	relationshi	ip with a	na
Sta	rt Date *			<b>e</b>	select the r	elevant Mi		
	Notes			Θ	Start date of date on wh	of validity. ich you are	Enter th e reporti	ie ng
					the relation	iship.		
Close F	Reset				L			Save

- 4.24. First choose the relationship type; select either "parent undertaking", "controlled undertaking" or "other related undertaking" as appropriate.
- 4.25. To select the market participant involved click on "**Search**". Insert your search criteria and click on "Search". You will see a list of matching market participants:

EREMP	↑ Home	User Profile 🔻	MP -	Change Market Partie	ipant	Association -	Logout	🔇 en
ofge	m	Centralised Et	EMP uropean Registry f	ior Energy Market Participants				
Corporate	Structur	e (Registration	ı Format Sec	tion 4)				
vlarket Particip	ant is <i>John</i> S	mith Trading (A00007	725E.UK)					
ACER	Code			EIC				
Market Partic	ipant			BIC				
				LEI				
VAT Nu	mber GB			GS1				
Enter s Select 1	earch c the rele	riteria (in t evant marke	his case G et participa	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele	Press ect tl	s search. nis ACER	<b>}</b>	Searc
Enter s Select 1 Code".	earch c the rele	riteria (in t evant marke	his case G et participa	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele	Press ect tl	s search. nis ACER	<b>→</b>	Searc
Enter s Select 1 Code".	earch c the rele	s Market Particip	his case G et participa ant	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect tl	s search. his ACER	City	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code".	earch c the rele o of 19 entrie code	s Market Particip	his case G et particip	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect tl	s search. his ACER	City London	Sear
Enter s Select t Code".	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK	s Market Particip	his case G et participo ant	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect the	s search. his ACER	City London Coventry	Sean
Enter s Select 1 Code".	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0063S.UK 0032X.UK	s Market Particip	his case G et participa ant	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect the	S search. his ACER	City London Coventry London	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code". Acer A0000 A0000 A0000	earch c the rele o of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 00035R.UK 00032X.UK 0004W.UK	s Market Particip	his case G et participa ant	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect tl	Country	City London Coventry London London	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code". avving 1 to 10 Accr A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0063S.UK 00032X.UK 0004W.UK 00038L.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et particip ant ing Company	GB VAT numbers). If ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press	S search. his ACER Country United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City London Coventry London London	Sean
Enter s Select 1 Code". avving 1 to 10 Accr A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0035R.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032L.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et particip ant	B VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press ect tl	Search. Soutry (* Country (* United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City Coventry London London London Warwick	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code". avving 1 to 10 Accer A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0035R.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0038L.UK 0038L.UK 0038L.UK 0004W.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et particip	GB VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press	Search. SACER Country United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City Coventry London London London Warwick London	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code".	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0063S.UK 0032X.UK 0004W.UK 0004W.UK 00038L.UK 0004W.UK 0005N.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et participa ant ing Company	GB VAT numbers). I ant then click "Sele VAT Number	Press	Country ( United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City Coventry Coventry London London London Warwick London London	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code". Accr Accr A00000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A00000 A00000 A0000 A0000 A00000 A00000 A00000 A0000000 A00000 A00000 A00000 A00	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 00035R.UK 00035R.UK 0004W.UK 00038L.UK 0005N.UK 0005N.UK 0006Y.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et participa ant ing Company	B VAT numbers). If ant then click "Sele VAT Number GB963852741		Search. Solution Country Country United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City Coventry London London London London Warwick London London	Searc
Enter s Select 1 Code". Accr	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0035R.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0032X.UK 0055N.UK 0066N.UK 0066N.UK	s Market Particip Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et participa ant ing Company	B VAT numbers). Fant then click "Sele VAT Number GB963852741	Press ect tl	Search. Sountry ( United Kingdom ( United Kin	City London London London London Warwick London London City of Lo	Sear
Enter s Select 1 Code". avving 1 to 10 Accr A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000 A0000	earch c the rele of 19 entrie code 0035R.UK 0035R.UK 0032X.UK	s Criteria (in t Evant marke  Market Particip  Gas & Elec Tradi	his case G et participa ant ng Company	B VAT numbers). Fant then click "Sele VAT Number GB963852741	Press ect tl	S search. S Search. S ACER Country United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom United Kingdom	City London Coventry London London London Warwick London London City of London City of London	Sear ndon Next -

- 4.26. Find the relevant market participant and click on "Select this ACER Code". The selected market participant will be displayed in the "MP Involved" field.
- 4.27. Click on "Save" to add a new corporate relationship.
- 4.28. If you go back to the corporate relationship information page, the status of this relationship will read "Pending added sent". This corporate relationship will remain pending until the relationship is confirmed by the MP involved.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 🔻	MP 👻		🔚 Change Market Participant	As	sociation <del>-</del>	👤 Logout	🔇 en 👻	
ofge	m	CERE Centralised Eu	<b>FMP</b> ropean Registry :	for Energy	Market Participants					
Corporate	Structure (	Registration	Format Sec	tion 4)	The status of the remains as "Pen the market part this relationship	e c din icip	orporate ig addec ant invo	e relatio l sent" ( plved ac	nship until cepts	
			Inform	nation su	cessfull updated					
Market Particip	Market Participant is John Smith Trading (A0000725E.UK) Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries									
MP Declarin	g	MP Involved	Å	Relation	п Туре	\$	Status		.≜ ₹	
A0000725E.U	IK	A0000038L.U	К	PARENT	UNDERTAKING		Pending adde	ed sent		
							← P	revious 1	$\text{Next} \rightarrow$	
Back							Add	Corporate Re	lationship	

4.29. You will also receive an email confirming that the relationship has been submitted.



#### 4.30. In addition, email notifications will be sent to:

- the national regulatory authority of the declaring market Participant
- users linked to the declaring market Participant
- users linked to the involved market Participant
- The contact for communications of the declaring market participant
- The contact for communications of the involved market participant

4.31. The user associated with the "market participant involved" will receive an email asking them to log into the system and confirm that the relationship you have entered is correct. Once they have done this, you will receive an email stating that the corporate relationship has been accepted.

From:	ceremp-dev@lutech.it
To:	
Cc	
Subject:	[CEREMP] Corporate Relationship
Dear Jo	ohn Smith,
has bee	n accepted the relation with following Market Participant
John Smi	th Trading (A0000725E.UK) - Gas & Elec Trading Company (A0000038L.UK)
Now y	ou are in relation.
Sincere	ly,
Nation	al Authority

4.32. On the corporate relationship information page, the status of this relationship will now read as "Confirmed". The system automatically adds the inverse relationship. This means that only one party has to report a parent-subsidiary relationship, and the other merely has to confirm it.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User F	Profile 🔻	MP 👻	+ Register New Market Particip	ant 🕑 New	MP Association	👤 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofg	em	c	CER entralised	E M P European Re	gistry for Energy Market Participants	Once a relation the inv automa list of c	parent- nship is o erse rela atically a corporate	subsidia confirme ationship dded to e	ry d, is the
Step 4: 0	Corporate r	elatio	nship ir	nformatio	n	relatior party	nships fo	r the oth	ner
Showing 1 to	2 of 2 entries					S	earch:		
MP Declar	ring	<b>A</b>	MP Invo	lved	јуре		÷	Status	$\stackrel{\wedge}{=}$
A000005B.	UK		A000009	3.UK	SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKIN	NG		Confirmed	
A0000093.	UK		A000005	B.UK	PARENT UNDERTAKING	)		Confirmed	
Back							← F	Add Corporate S	Next →

4.33. Repeat this process for all relationships between the market participant you are registering and other market participants. For instance eg if it is the parent of two subsidiaries, repeat the process for both subsidiaries.

# Confirming or rejecting a corporate relationship that has been declared by another market participant

4.34. If you receive an email like the one below asking you to check the validity of a corporate relationship, log into CEREMP and go to "MP" and then "Update Corporate Relationship".



4.35. You will see that there is a new corporate relationship in a "Pending Added Received" status.

CEREMP	A Home	User Profile 👻	MP 🕶		🔳 Chang	je Market Partici	pant 💄 Logout	😔 en 👻
ofg	em	Centralised	E M P European Regis	try for Energy Market Participants				
Step 4: 0	Corporate re	elationship ir	formation					
Showing 1 to	1 of 1 entries					Search:		
MP Declar	ring	A MP Involve	ф в	Туре	\$	Status		\$
A0000093.	UK	A000005B.U	<	PARENT UNDERTAKING		Pending Adde	d Received	
Back							← Previous 1	Next →

4.36. Click on this pending relationship and the box below will appear. This allows you to accept or reject this relationship.

orporate Stru	icture			
MP Declaring *	A0000093.UK			
MP involved *	A000005B.UK			
Relationship Type *	PARENT UNDERTAKING			
Start Date *	2013-09-10			
Notes				
Status	Pending Added Received			
Close				Accept

4.37. If you accept it, the corporate relationship is updated to "Confirmed" as shown below.

EREMP	🔒 Home	User F	Profile 👻	MP -			📰 Change Market Pa	articipant	👤 Logout	🕲 en 👻
ofge	em	c	CER entralised	EMP European Registry f	or E	Energy Market Participants				
Step 4: C	orporate re	elatio	nship ir	nformation						
Showing 1 to 2	2 of 2 entries						Search:			
MP Declarin	ng	<b></b>	MP Invo	lved	*	Туре		\$	Status	\$
A000005B.U	К		A000009	3.UK		SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKI	NG		Confirmed	
A0000093.U	К		A000005	B.UK		PARENT UNDERTAKING			Confirmed	
								← F	Previous 1	$\text{Next} \rightarrow$

#### Section 5: delegated parties for reporting information

- 4.38. The final information required is the delegated parties for reporting information. This is related to how the market participant you are registering intends to report transaction data to ACER.
- 4.39. This section requires you to select whichever registered reporting mechanism(s) (RRMs) you intend to report through. Alternatively you can

indicate that the market participant you are registering intends to self-report by registering as a reporting entity.

- 4.40. If you intend to report through a third party RRM, click on "Add Delegated". More information on what a delegated party for reporting is can be found in Appendix 1.
- 4.41. If the RRM you intend to report through has not yet registered as an RRM, please leave this section blank and complete it once the RRM has registered with ACER.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻		+ Register New MP	Association -	Logout	🄇 en 👻
ofgem		Centralised Europea	P In Registry for Energy Ma	arket Participants			
Section 5: De	elegated I	Parties Informat	ion				
No delegated	d party seled	sted	Button to a	idd a delegate	ed party fo	r reporti	ng
✓ I intend to regis	ster as a repo	orting entity					
Instructions on ho will start. Back	ow to registe	er as a reporting enti	ty will be sent to conta	ct for communications	when the registra	ed save as	ing entities draft Next

4.42. After you have clicked on "Add Delegated", a new page will be displayed that will allow you to select the RRM that you are using from a drop down menu of RRMs. Select the appropriate delegated party code and enter the date of validity (whatever day you are completing the form). Then click "Save".

Delegated Parties			_
Delegated Party Name * DP Test 1 DP Test 2 Date of validity *	i o	Select the delegated party/parties that you will report transaction and fundamental data through	
Close Reset			Save

4.43. You can add another delegated party by repeating this step.



4.44. After filling in all the required fields in Section 5, click "Next".

#### Summary page

4.45. The summary page shown below will appear. You can click on the tabs at the top to check the data you have entered for each section. If you are happy with the information you have entered, confirm that it is true and accurate by ticking the checkbox at the bottom of the page. Then click "Submit".

CEREMP	A Home Use	er Profile 🔻	+ Register New MF	Association -	Logout	🙁 en 👻
ofgem	Centr	EREMP alised European Registry	for Energy Market Participants			
Summary data	entered					
Market Participant	Related People	Ultimate Controllers	Corporate Structures Delegate	d Parties		
Market Participant	John Smith Trad	ing	GS1			
Person Type	Legal Person		Website	http://www.johnsmith	ns.com	
Legal form	Company		Web address where inside information is	www.johnsmithtradin	ig.com/REMIT	
Country	United Kingdom		published			
Address	99 London Road	1	Date of validity	2014-10-29		
City	London					
Postcode	QW1 2ER					
VAT Number	GB123456789					
EIC						
BIC						
LEI						
☑ I confirm that t	he information be	eing provided herein by	me is true and accurate. *			
Bask					Drint Desci	Qubrit
Back					Print Previ	Submit

4.46. The following message will appear. At this point, our REMIT team will receive a notification that you have submitted registration details for that market participant.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 🔫	MP 🔫	🔚 Change Market Participant	Association -	👤 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofge	em	Centralised Eur	The property for Englishing for Engl	nergy Market Participants			
Result							
Your	registration r	equest has been si	ubmitted to the Nationeval	onal Regolatury Authority, you will i uation process.	receive an email a	at the end of t	he

4.47. You will also receive an email confirming that the registration details have been submitted.



- 4.48. Our REMIT team will check the registration details. If we have no queries, we will forward the information to ACER to add the market participant to the European register of market participants.
- 4.49. If we ask you to provide more information, the registration will remain as "pending" in CEREMP. You will receive an email asking you to log into CEREMP and address the issue(s) before we forward the information to ACER.
- 4.50. If there are no issues with the information provided, you will receive an email stating that your registration has been successful. This email will include the unique ACER code for the market participant.



4.51. The contact for communications will also receive an email at this stage confirming that registration information has been successfully submitted.

## Saving and completing a draft

4.52. At any step of the registration process you can save a draft and log out. Simply click on "save as draft". An automatic message will confirm that your progress has been saved.

CE	REMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻		+ Register New MP	Association -	👤 Logout	🔇 en 🔫		
0	f <b>g</b> em		Centralised European Reg	istry for Energy M	larket Participants					
					If you need to save your progress, click "Save as draft".					
Secti	on 3: Ult	imate Co	ntroller Information	A message stating that "Your						
Y	our registra	ation reques	t has been saved as a dra	ft	registration request has been saved as a draft" will appear.					
Showin	g 1 to 1 of 1	entries			Search:					
Name				Country		City		Å		
Jane I	Doe Trading			United Kingdom		Edinbu	rgh			
							← Previous	1 Next $\rightarrow$		
Back					А	dd Ultimate Control	er Save as	draft Net		

4.53. Whenever you log in again, the saved registration information will be available to continue the registration process from where you were before saving the

draft. To return to this position, log into CEREMP and click on "continue registration".

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 👻	+ Register New MP	Association <del>-</del>	👤 Logout	🕲 en 👻
ofge	em	CERE Centralised Eu	E M P ropean Registry	/ for Energy Market Participants			
You have sel Market Particip ACER Code ## Contin	ected the foll bant Jane Doe #DFT000624 ue registrati	owing Market Part Trading	icipant:	Click this button to co working on a saved re application.	ontinue egistration	* * *	* * * * * * * *

## **Registering additional market participants**

- 4.54. You can register multiple GB market participants with Ofgem. However, a single user cannot register market participants with different national regulatory authorities.
- 4.55. To register an additional market participant, log into CEREMP and click on "Register New MP". You will then be able to repeat the registration process for another market participant.
- 4.56. If you register more than one market participant, after logging into CEREMP, you will be presented with a list of available market participants. This screen is shown below.

ofcom	a Home Us	ser Profile 👻	+ Register New MP	Association -	👤 Logout	📀 en 👻
orgeni	Cent	EREMP tralised European Registry	for Energy Market Participants			
election of Ma	irket Partici	pant	Click on "Register New Market participant" to start the registration process for another			
Dear user, plea	se choose a Ma	arket Participant to conti	nue.	Search		
	le (	Market Participant	\$	VAT Number	÷ T	vpe
A0000030	1.UK	Trotter Independent (Ga	as) Traders	GB7418529632	V	alidated
	E.UK	John Smith Trading		GB123456789	V	alidated

# 5. Changing market participant information

#### **Chapter summary**

- Updating information for a registered market participant.
- Viewing historical changes.
- Changing the Member State of a market participant.
- Deleting a market participant from the REMIT database.

# Updating information relating to a registered market participant

- 5.1. Once a market participant is registered, you can amend or update their details. To do this, log into the system as normal.
- 5.2. If you have registered more than one market participant, select the relevant one that you want to view or amend then click "Confirm".

CEI	REMP	🔒 Home	User	Profile 👻	+ Register	r New MP	Association -	👤 Logout	📀 en 👻	
0	f <b>ge</b> m		C E Centra	<b>REMP</b> lised European Registry fo	r Energy Market Particip	ants				
					Select which market participant you want to view or edit, then press			s		
Selec	tion of N	larket Pa	articipa	ant	°Co	nfirm".				
De	Dear user, please choose a Market Participant to continue.									
Showing	1 to 2 of 2 e	entries					Search:			
	ACER C	ode	\$	Market Participant		\$	VAT Number	🔷 ту	pe 🍦	
0	A000003	301.UK		Trotter Independent (Gas)	Traders		GB7418529632	Va	lidated	
$\odot$	A000072	25E.UK		John Smith Trading			GB123456789	Va	idated	
								← Previous	1 Next → Confirm	

5.3. Then click on "MP" then "Registration Format" and choose which section of the registration form you wish to change.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP -	🗮 Change Mark	ket Participant	Association <del>-</del>	👤 Logout	🔇 en 🛨
ofge	m	Centralised Eur	Update Chang Termir	e Delegated Parties Information > ge Member State nation	Update Market Participant Information Update Related Person Information Update Ultimate Controller Information			
			Histori	cal report	Update Delegated Parties Information			
You have sel Market Particip ACER Code Ad	ected the folic ant John Smiti 0000725E.UK	owing Market Partic h Trading	ipant:				* * *	* * * * *

5.4. Once you have selected the part of the registration form you wish to change, you will be able to amend or update any of the fields in that section. Once you are happy with the changes made, click "save". You will receive a message that states *information successfully updated*.

## Viewing historical changes

5.5. You can view a list of previous changes to a market participant's registration details. Once logged in and having selected the relevant market participant, go to "MP" and then "Historical Report". You'll see this page:

CEREMP +	Home	User Profile 👻 MP		🔳 Change Ma	arket Participant	Associa	tion 👻 💄 Logout	🔇 en 👻				
ofgen	1	CEREM Centralised Europea	P n Registry for Energy	y Market Partic	ipants							
Historical rep	ort											
Market Participant is John Smith Trading (A0000725E.UK) Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries Search:												
Date	<b>^</b>	User	Operation	\$	Modified Section	÷	Electronic Receipt	\$				
2014-10-29 11:2	5:45	635905 (John Smith)	Submission	- 11 - 1 - 11	ALL							
2014-10-29 11:3	2:04	Authority	Registration and v	alidation	ALL							
2014-10-29 12:1	8:54	635905 (John Smith)	Update and valida	tion	ALL							
EXPORT							← Previous 1	Next $\rightarrow$				



## **Changing the Member State of a market participant**

- 5.6. If you need to change the NRA a market participant is registered with (for example, if the market participant's headquarters move to another Member State), you can ask to change the Member State of a market participant by clicking on "MP" and then "Change Member State".
- 5.7. The "Change NRA" request form screen will appear. Select the new NRA you want to register the market participant with, enter a reason for the change and upload any attachments explaining the reason for the change.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 👻	🗮 Change Market Participant	Association 👻	💄 Logout	😔 en 👻
ofge	em	Centralised Eu	E M P uropean Registry	for Energy Market Participants			
Change N	RA						
Market Particip	oant is John Sr	nith Trading (A00007	725E.UK)				
Select	New NRA *			5	~		
Reason for Memb	changing per State *						
ļ	Attachment			🚍 Browse			
		<ul> <li>The filename ca Upper or lower</li> <li>Allowed file typ</li> <li>The maximum file</li> </ul>	an contain any c case letters (a-: e : JPEG/JPG/PN ile size must not	ombination of z, A-Z), Digits (0-9), space and special cl G/PDF/ZIP t exceed 20 MByte	haracters like +		
Back Re	set					Send	I Request

- 5.8. We will either approve or reject the request.
- 5.9. If we approve the change, the GB registration will be terminated and the current ACER code will be revoked. A new market participant registration with the relevant NRA is then required. You will also have to create a new CEREMP user account with the relevant NRA.



## **Deleting a market participant from the REMIT database**

- 5.10. It is possible to delete a market participant. This may be necessary if the market participant has closed, merged or is no longer trading in the products reportable to ACER. To delete a market participant from the register, click on "MP" then "Termination".
- 5.11. The "Terminate" screen will then appear. Enter an explanation of why the market participant is being deleted and attach any supporting evidence. Then press "Send Request".

CEREMP A Home	User Profile 👻 MP 👻	🔚 Change Market Particip	oant Association <del>-</del>	Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofgem	Centralised European Registry	for Energy Market Participants	Enter an expl the termination market partic	anation on of thi cipant fro	for s om
Terminate			database and press "Send r	then equest	_
Market Participant is John Sr	nith Trading (A0000725E.UK)	L			
Reason for terminating market participant's registration *					
Attachment		🖀 Browse			
Back Reset	<ul> <li>The filename can contain any cr Upper or lower case letters (a-z</li> <li>Allowed file type : JPEG/JPG/PN</li> <li>The maximum file size must not</li> </ul>	ombination of ;, A-Z), Digits (0-9), space and spe G/PDF/ZIP exceed 20 MByte	cial characters like 4	+. Send	i Request

5.12. We will be notified of the request to delete this market participant.

## **Responding to requests from Ofgem**

5.13. We may ask you to correct or update user or market participant details if we find a problem with the information. If this happens, you will receive an email like the one below.

From:	noreply@test-acer-remit.eu							
To:								
Cc								
Subject:	[CEREMP] Notify Errors							
Dear 635	5905,							
we requi	we require changes for the following Market Participant							
A000072	SE.UK							
Sign in t	he application for further information.							
This is ar	This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply to this message.							
CEREM	P Information System							

5.14. Once you log into CEREMP, you will see "Amendment request" against the name of the relevant market participant.

CER	EMP	🔒 Home		User Profile 🔫	+ Registe	er New MP	Association -	Logout	🔇 en 👻	
of	gem		Ce	EREMP entralised European Registry for Energ	ıy Market Partici	pants				
Select	ion of M	larket Pa	arti	cipant	Amendment request shows against the market participant that you need to update or change.					
Dea	ır user, ple	ease choos	ie a	Market Participant to continue.						
Showing <sup>,</sup>	1 to 2 of 2 e	entries			Search:					
<b></b>	ACER Co	de	$\frac{\mathbb{A}}{\mathbb{V}}$	Market Participant	Å	VAT Numbe	er 🌢	туре	¢	
0	A000030	01.UK		Trotter Independent (Gas) Traders		GB7418529	632	Validated		
۲	A0000725	5E.UK		John Smith Trading		GB1234567	89	Amendment requ	est	
								← Previous	1 Next → Confirm	

5.15. After you select the relevant market participant, a pop-up window will be displayed:

Notifications		х
Hello, you have unread notifications: 1		
Click the button for more information.		
	Close	Details

5.16. Clicking on "Details" brings up the notifications page. Click onto the purple notification row to see the page containing the amendment requests.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User P	rofile 🔻	MP <del>-</del>	Change Market Participant	Associatio	n 👻 💄 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofge	m	Cent	ERE tralised Eur	Opean Registry for Energy /	Market Participants			
Notificatio	ns							
Showing 1 to 1	or 1 entries					Search:		
Submitted D	ate	<b>A</b>	Notificati	on Type	Notification State	$\equiv$	N. Reminder	\$
2014-10-29			Correction	ı	Open		0	
Back							← Previous 1	Next →

\_

CEREMP	A Home	User Profile 🔻	MP 🕶	🗮 Change Market Participant	Associatio	n 👻 💄 Logout	🄇 en 👻
ofger	n	CERE Centralised Eur	<b>M P</b> ropean Registry for Energ	gy Market Participants			
Notification	Details						
Notifications Deta Please update w	ils eb address	for the publication of	inside information. The c	urrent link does not work.			
You must fix the e	rrors in the f	following table					
Showing 1 to 1 of	1 entries				Search:		
Field name	Section		Suggestion				*
Pub Inside Info	Market Pa	articipant Information	Please update web ac	ddress for the publication of inside in	nformation.	The current link does	not work.
						← Previous 1	$\text{Next} \rightarrow$
Back							Rectify

5.17. To address the issue we have highlighted, click on "Rectify". This will take you to the Section 1 of the registration information. Address any rectification requests in each section and click on "Next".

CEREMP 1	A Home	User Profile 👻	MP 🕶	📰 Change Market Participant	Association -	Logout	😔 en 👻
ofgen	n	Centralised Euro	M P opean Registry for En	ergy Market Participants			
Fields	to rec	stify:					
Showing 1 to 1 of	1 entries				Search:		
Field name 🔺	Section	n 🗄	Suggestion				\$
Pub Inside Info	Market	Participant Information	Please update web	address for the publication of inside	information. The	e current link does r	ot work.
						← Previous 1	$Next \rightarrow$
Section 1: N	larket F	Participant Inform	mation				
Person	Type *	Legal Person	<b>~</b>	0			
Market Partic	ipant *	John Smith Trading		0			
Legal	l form *	Company		Θ			
Co	ountry *	United Kingdom	<b>*</b>	0			
Ade	dress *	99 London Road		e			
	City *	London					
Po	stcode *	QW1 2ER		•			
VATN	lumber *	GB123456789		0			
	EIC			0			
	BIC						
	LEI						
	GS1			0			
	Website	http://www.johnsmith	s.com	Θ			
Web addres inside inform pul	s where nation is blished *	Equal to website www.johnsmithtradin	g.com/REMIT	Θ			
Date of	validity *	2014-10-29		ini i			
Back							Next

5.18. Once you reach Section 5 and have addressed all the rectification requests, click on "Close Rectification".

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 👻	MP 🕶	🔚 Change I	Market Participant	Association	✓ Logout	😌 en 👻
ofge	em	Centralised Eu	CMP	gy Market Part	icipants			
No fi	elds to r	ectify in thi	is section.					
Section 5	Delegate	d Parties Infor	mation			Search:		
Delegated F	Party Code				Date of validity			*
B0000002Z.U	JK				2014-10-29			
B000003X.U	JK				2014-10-29			
☑ I intend to	register as a r	eporting entity					← Previous 1	Next $\rightarrow$
Back							Close Re	ctification

5.19. CEREMP will then confirm that the changes you have made have been saved. We will receive an update to let us know you have made these changes.

CEREMP	🔒 Home	User Profile 🔻	MP 👻	Ε Change Market Participant	Association -	💄 Logout	🔇 en 👻
ofge	em	Centralised Eur	The propean Registry for Energy	gy Market Participants			
Result							
		Your corrections	have been successfull	y saved. An email has been sen	t to your NRA.		

# 6. User support

#### **Chapter summary**

Provides information on user support for CEREMP including:

- How to access support.
- Telephone number and email address.
- The support offered and information you need to provide.

## Access issues and general enquiries

- 6.1. We will provide operational and technical support by email <u>REMIT.registration@ofgem.gov.uk</u> or by telephone on 0300 003 1514.
- 6.2. For urgent enquiries or IT problems please phone so we can deal with your query as a priority. For more general queries, please use email.
- 6.3. Available support includes:
  - Account access issues.
  - Queries on how to answer a specific question (but please refer to any help text first).
  - General enquiries (but please refer to the available guidance documents first).
- 6.4. We will try to provide support from 9.00am 5.00pm Monday to Friday but cannot guarantee an immediate response to queries.
- 6.5. When contacting us, please have your user account details to hand, plus details of the market participant that you are registering. If your enquiry is complex and we can't resolve it immediately, we may have to call you back. This is because our REMIT team may have to liaise with ACER's technical helpdesk for national regulatory authorities.

# Appendices

Appendix	Name of Appendix	Page Number
1	CEREMP Data Fields	62
2	CEREMP Workflow Diagram	65
3	NRA CEREMP Web addresses	66

# Appendix 1 – CEREMP Data Fields

This appendix is our view of the information required for all market participants that are registering under REMIT. It's based on ACER Decision 01/2012 and CEREMP.

The "Ofgem description" column details what should be provided in each field by a CEREMP user completing the registration process.

#### **CEREMP User Registration Form**

Fieldname	Ofgem description
First Name	First name of the CEREMP User
Surname	Surname of the CEREMP User
Address	
Country	Work address and postcode of the CEREMP User
City	
Postcode	
Email	Email of the CEREMP User
Retype Email	Email of the CEREMP User
Phone	Phone number of the CEREMP User
Fax	Fax number of the CEREMP User
Power of attorney	If you are a third party (ie not an employee of a market
to register MP	participant you intend to register or an employee of the market participant's wider group) you must also attach a letter (saved as PDF) confirming that you have permission from the market participant(s) that you intend to register. This should be a headed letter signed by a suitable employee of the market participant (eg the head of regulation).
Are you a company	Yes/No answer
employee?	
Company name	Name of Company
Company address	Company Address information
Company country	
Company VAT	VAT code of the company (enter XXXXXXXXXX if the company does not have a VAT code)

The following information is requested for each CEREMP User:

## Section 1: Data related to Market participant

The following information is requested for each market participant:

Fieldname	Ofgem description
Market	Full name of the market participant (company name if legal
participant	person or name and surname if natural person)
Person Type	Select either legal person for a business/organisation or natural
<i>,</i> , ,	person if the market participant is an individual
Legal Form	For example: Limited Company or Partnership (legal persons
-	only)
Date of Birth	Date of birth (natural persons only)
City of Birth	City of birth (natural persons only)
Country of Birth	Country of birth (natural persons only)
Country	Country where the market participant is resident
Address	Full address where the market participant is resident (ie
	headquarters for legal entities)
City	City where the market participant is resident
Postal code	Postcode of the market participant
VAT number	Value added tax code of the market participant
	(If market participant is a natural person or does not have a VAT
	number, please enter XXXXXXXX)
EIC	Energy identification code of the market participant if relevant
BIC	Bank identifier code of the market participant if relevant.
	This is applicable if the market participant has its own BIC code,
	ie if it is a bank.
	Do not include the BIC code of the financial company that
	provides banking services to the market participant you are
	registering.
LEI	Legal Entity identifier of the market participant if relevant
GS1	Global Location Number (GLN) of the market participant (within
	the GS1 coding scheme) if relevant
Website	Market participants homepage
Publication inside	Websites that the market participant uses to publically disclose
information	inside information
	If more than one are used, please include links to all relevant
	sites.
	If the market participant does not use any website to publish
	inside information, please enter N/A.

## **Section 2: Data Related to Natural Persons linked to Market participant**

The following information is requested for each natural person having the management roles of responsible of trading decision, responsible of operational decision or being the contact person for communications:

Fieldname	Description
Role: Person	Provide the details of the person who is ultimately responsible
responsible for	for trading (eg the Head of Trading).
trading	You are not required to provide the details of individual traders.
Role: Person	Provide the details of the person who is ultimately responsible
responsible for	for operations (eg the Head of Operations).
operations	For market participants with physical assets, this should be the
	person who is responsible for decisions relating to the running of these assets.
Role: Contact for	Provide the details of the person within the market participant
communications	organisation with responsibility for REMIT related
	communications ie the person that Ofgem should contact in
	relation to REMIT related queries.
Job Title	The person's job title within the market participant organisation
Surname	Surname of the person
First Name	First name of the person
Address	Work address, city and postcode of the porson
City	
Postal code	
Email	Work email address
Phone	Work telephone number (including international and national
	codes) of the person
Fax	Work fax number (including international and national codes)

## Section 3: Data related to Ultimate Controller

Ultimate controller information relates to any legal or natural person that exercises significant influence over the management of the market participant through a controlling interest or voting power in that market participant or its parent, irrespective of whether control is interposed directly or through a combination of other companies.

More specifically, ACER regards AN Other as a controller of a market participant if:

- AN Other holds 10% or more of the shares in the market participant or its parent; or
- AN Other holds 10% or more of the voting power in the market participant or its parent; or
- AN Other is able to exercise significant influence over the management of the market participant through a controlling interesting in the market participant or its parent; or
- AN Other is able to exercise significant influence over the management of the market participant through their voting power in the market participant or its parent

#### Market participants are only required to provide details of ultimate

**controllers**. An ultimate controller is an entity that fulfils the definition outlined above but is not itself a subsidiary or branch of any other entity. An ultimate controller may be a natural or legal person, including a municipal authority or

sovereign state. An ultimate controller of a REMIT market participant is not necessarily a market participant.

The following information is requested for each ultimate controller of the MP.

Fieldname	Description
Туре	Type of ultimate controller:
	- legal person (if the Ultimate Controller is a business/organisation)
	- natural person (if the Ultimate Controller is an individual)
Name	Full name of the ultimate controller:
	- Company name and legal form for legal entities
	- First and surname for natural person
Address	
City	Address, City, Postcode and country where the ultimate controller
Postal code	is resident
Country	
Date of birth	Date of birth of the ultimate controller (natural person only)
City of birth	City of birth of the ultimate controller (natural person only)
Country of	Country of birth of the ultimate controller (natural person only)
birth	
E-mail	Contact e-mail address of the ultimate controller.
	Please provide the email address of the most appropriate contact
	person or department.
Phone	Phone number (including international and national codes)
	Please provide the phone number of the most appropriate contact
	person or department.
Personal Data	Type of personal data collected for the ultimate controller (National
Туре	Insurance or Passport) (natural person only)
Personal Data	Personal Data number (eg National Insurance number or passport
	number)(natural person only)
Job Title	Job Title of the ultimate controller (natural person only)
VAT	VAT number of the ultimate controller (legal entity only)
	(If market participant is a natural person or does not have a VAT
	number, please enter XXXXXXXXX)
Legal form	For example: <i>Limited Company</i> or <i>Partnership</i> (legal entity only)



The following information is requested for each market participant and for each related undertaking under the 7th Council Directive 83/349/EEC of 13 June 1983 that is a registered market participant.

For registration applications before the publication of the first list of registered market participants, the information of section 4 has to be completed within 3 months from the first publication of the list of registered market participants.

Fieldname	Description
Unique Code of the	ACER code of the related undertaking
related undertaking	
Type Relationship	Enter one of the following:
	Parent undertaking – if you are the parent of the related undertaking
	See Articles 1 and 2 of the Seventh Council Directive 83/349/EEC of 13 June 1983 for a full definition of
	Subsidiary – if you are the subsidiary of the related undertaking
Notes	Any additional information that helps to explain this
	relationship (eg how the two participants are related)
Date of validity	The date from which this relationship started. For example, if
	the relationship started on 01/01/2005, please enter this date.

# Section 5: Data related to Delegated Parties for reporting on behalf of the Market participant

The following information is requested for each market participant and for each third party delegated to report on behalf of the market participant; this section is mandatory only for market participants that intend to delegate reporting to a third party.

Fieldname	Ofgem Description
Unique Code of	Code of delegated third party for reporting on behalf of
Delegated party	the market participant
Date of validity	Date of validity of the information collected in this section

# Appendix 2 – CEREMP Workflow Diagram



# Appendix 3 – NRA CEREMP Web addresses

NRA	Country	CEREMP Website
CREG	Belgium	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=2⟨=nl_BE
DKER	Bulgaria	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=3⟨=bg_BG
HERA	<u>Croatia</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=29⟨=hr_HR
CERA	<u>Cyprus</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=4⟨=el_CY
ERU	<u>Czech</u> <u>Republic</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=5⟨=cs_CZ
DERA	<u>Denmark</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=6⟨=da_DK
ECA	<u>Estonia</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=7⟨=et EE
EV	<u>Finland</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=8⟨=fi FI
CRE	<u>France</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=9⟨=fr_FR
BNetzA	<u>Germany</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=10⟨=de_DE
Ofgem	<u>Great Britain</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=27⟨=en_UK
PAE/RAE	<u>Greece</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=11⟨=el_GR
MEKH	<u>Hungary</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=12⟨=hu_HU_
CER	<u>Ireland</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=13⟨=en IE
PUC	<u>Latvia</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=15⟨=lv_LV
NCC	<u>Lithuania</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=16⟨=lt_LT
ILR	Luxembourg	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=17⟨=fr_LU
MRA	<u>Malta</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=18⟨=mt_MT
ACM	<u>Nederland</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=19⟨=nl_NL
NIAUR	<u>Northern</u> <u>Ireland</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=28⟨=en_UK
URE	Poland	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=20⟨=pl PL
ERSE	Portugal	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=21⟨=pt_PT
ANRE	Romania	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=22⟨=ro_RO
URSO	Slovakia	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=23⟨=sk_SK
CNMC	<u>Spain</u>	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=25⟨=es_ES
EI	Sweden	https://www.acer-remit.eu/ceremp/home?nraShortName=26⟨=sv_SE